Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [kwilson @talonlpe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 4:09 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: KODIAK TRUCKING

Attachments: H200389 TALON.pdf

Mike please find attached the lab results for Kodiak Trucking.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Invironmental Scientist
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenuc
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office. 575 746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575 602.3826
Emergency: 806.742 0742
Emails kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Fthics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finahist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed If you
have received this email in error please nolify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please nolify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system If you are not the intended recipient you are nolified that disclosing,
copying, distnibuting or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited

From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 3:51 PM

To: David Adkins; Michael Stubblefield; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: KODIAK TRUCKING

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene

Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the individual/firm
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee/agent responsible to
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deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.



CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

February 15, 2012

KIMBERLY WILSON

TALON LPE

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210

RE: KODIAK TRUCKING

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 02/14/12 15:05.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted
by an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.qgov/field/qa/lab_accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices,

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.,

Sincerely,

&;éz(g/z)m@,/

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

|- . Page 1:0f 5 |




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TALON LPE

KIMBERLY WILSON

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210

Fax To: (575) 745-8905

Received: 02/14/2012 Sampling Date: 02/13/2012
Reported: 02/15/2012 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: KODIAK TRUCKING Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 701508.001.01 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

Sample ID:; A (H200389-01)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quallfier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 02/15/2012 ND 1.93 96.5 2.00 16.0
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 02/15/2012 ND 2.09 105 2.00 15.8
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 02/15/2012 ND 2.15 107 2.00 15.0
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 02/15/2012 ND 6.65 111 6.00 15.5
Swurrogate. 4-Bromofliorobenzene (PIL 110 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 80.0 16.0 02/15/2012 ND 416 104 400 163
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 02/15/2012 ND 190 95.2 200 3.43
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 02/15/2012 ND 181 90.3 200 5.09
Surrogate [-Chlorooctane 915% 555-1 5-%
Surrogate  1-Chlorooctadecane 109 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Labilty and Damages Cardinal’'s lability and clent’s exclusive remedy for any caim ansing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be hmited to the amount pad by dlent for analyses All claims, induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawved unless made i witng and receved by Cardinal within thuty (30) days after completion of the applicable service  In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incdental or consequential damages,
including, wthout Jimitation, business ntermuptions, loss of use, or loss of profits ncurred by chent, s subsidianes, affilistes or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
ctaim s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results redate only to the samples identified above  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratones
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Recewved:
Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:

Sample ID: B (H200389-02)

02/14/2012
02/15/2012

CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:
TALON LPE

KIMBERLY WILSON
408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210
Fax To:

KODIAK TRUCKING
701508.001.01
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

(575) 745-8905

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

02/13/2012

Soil

Cool & Intact
Jodi Henson

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
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
Surrogate* 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 14 % 64.4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B myg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 640 16.0 02/15/2012 ND 416 104 400 163
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 02/15/2012 ND 190 95.2 200 3.43
DRO >(10-C28 <10.0 10.0 02/15/2012 ND 181 50.3 200 5.09
Swrrogate. {-Chlorooctane 8§56% 55.5-154
Surrogate: [-Chlor ooctadecane 104 % 57 6-158

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE Liabity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and chent’s exclusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based tn contract or tort, shall be hmited to the amount pad by chent for analyses
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made n wrting and receved by Cardinal within thety (30) days afer completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

Al daims, mduding those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be hable for Incidental or consequenval damages,

including, without hmitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or foss of profits incurred by chent, s subsid@nes, afflates or successors arisng out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

clatm is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, ResuRs relate only to the samples identified above  This report shall not be reproduced except sn full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratories
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

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting imit
RPD Relative Percent Difference
K

Samples not recewved at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

kk Insufficient time to reach temperature,

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be recewved at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Labikty and Damages,  Cardinal's habilty and chent's exclusive remedy for any dam ansing, whether based m contract or tort, shall be limted to the amount pad by chient for analyses Al clams, induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsaever shall be deemed wanved unless made in wntng and recewved by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completon of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be hable for incdental or consequentiat damages,
ncuding, without himitation, busness interuptions, loss of use, of loss of profits incurred by chent, is subsiciaries, afflates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Resutts relate only to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratones
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

{575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476
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